MEMORANDUM

Legislative Fiscal Office

900 Court St. NE, Room H-178
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone 503-986-1828

FAX 503-373-7807

To: General Government Services Subcommittee

From: Theresa McHugh, Legislative Fiscal Office
(503) 986-1815

Date: June 28, 2015

Subject: House Bill 2178-A
Work Session Recommendations

House Bill 2178-A requires campaign finance statements to be filed within two days
after a single contribution or expenditure of $2,500 or more is made, if such contribution
or expenditure occurs during the 14 day period immediately preceding election. The
measure also establishes the Task Force on Campaign Finance Reform and specifies
membership and duties of the Task Force.

The work session packet is available on the Oregon Legislative Information System
(OLIS).

Amendment

The —A8 amendment removes all sections of the measure except those pertaining to
the establishment of the Task Force on Campaign Finance Reform and modifies the
membership of the Task Force.

Motion #1: Move adoption of the —A8 amendment to HB 2178-A.

Measure as Modified

The measure, as amended by the -8, is recommended to be moved to the full
Committee on Joint Ways and Means.

Motion #2: Move HB 2178-A to the full committee with a “do pass”
recommendation, as modified by the -A8 amendment.

Carriers:

Full Committee Carrier:

Second Chamber Carrier:
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